

No.MI/MNG/NMDC/M.L.No.1111/2013-14

Office of the
Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Bellary Division, Bellary
Date:04-05-2015.

To,
Deputy General Manager,
National Mineral Development Corporation,
Donimlai.

Sir,

Sub : Diversion of additional area over an extent of 167.63 ha of forest land in
lease No. 1111 of M/s. NMDC Ltd, in S.M.Block, Sandur south Range,
Bellary District.

Ref : 1) Letter No. 11-362/2012-FC dated : 01.02.2013 of MoEF, Government
of India, New Delhi.
2) This office letter of even no dated : 01.02.2013, 17.09.2013, 03.12.2013
and 26.07.2014
3) Your letter No. DNM/ENVK-763/2015/924 Dated: 16.02.2015.

* * * * *

With reference to above subject, ^{pr} verification of your proposal submitted to this office vide letter
cited reference (3) above the following information have not ^{green} incorporated in your proposal.

- 1) Safety Zone Map.
- 2) CEC sketch duly signed by Deputy Director, Mines and Geology and lease holder.
- 3) Cost benefit analysis.
- 4) Mining plan & IBM Land Use Plan.

Hence, you are requested to submit the above document at an earliest.

Yours faithfully

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Bellary Division, Bellary.

- 1) Copy communicated to Assistant Conservator of Forests, Bellary for information and necessary action.
- 2) Copy communicated to Range Forest Officer, Sandur South for information and necessary action.

ರವಾಣಿಸಲಾಗಿದೆ.
ದಿನಾಂಕ... 05.10.2015
